
UNITED EVANGELICAL UNITED CHURCH OF CHRIST 
East Avenue and Dillon Street 

Baltimore, Maryland 21224 

September 30, 1981 

TO: All Organization Presidents, Church Council Members and 
Friends 

FROM: Mrs. Grace Fader - Chairperson 

RE: Sour Beef and Oyster Supper Planning Meeting 

WHEN: Monday evening, 7:30 p.m. in the Quiet Room 

Dear Church Leaders and Friends, 

The Sour Beef and Oyster Supper Chairperson invites you and/or 
a representative from your Organization to the Quiet Room on Monday. 
October 5th at 7:30 p.m. - reason is to plan and initiate the final 
plans for the undertaking of the upcoming All Church Sour Beef and 
Oyster Supper to be held on Tuesday and Wednesday, October 27 and 28, 
1981. 

We must stress the need for help in the kitchen and dining room; 
particularly the need for waitresses. 

mss 

Looking forward to working with you and/or your representative. 

Thank you. 

All Council Members 

Sincerely, 

Aa-u. ~ ~°' ~ 
(Mrs.)Grace E. Fader 

Chairperson 

CC: Ladies Aid President - Mrs. Claire Hengen 
Women's Guild 
Sewing Group President - Mrs. Lillian Buschman 
For Widows and Widowers Only - Mrs. Helen Marshner 
Youth Group Co-Presidents - Miss Lori Hoffman and Miss Kim Smith 
Choir - Mr. Willoughby Myrick, Jr., President and Mr. Robert 

Gundlach 
Scouts - Mr. J. Edwin Myers and Mrs. Irene Mcvicker 
Church School - Mr. and Mrs. Clarence (Carol) Rowell 
Men's Fellowship - Mr. Paul Bauersfeld 


